
 

February 20, 2009 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Carol Taniguchi 

 Senate Clerk 

 

RE: Floor Action for Monday, February 23, 2009 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

180 SB55 SD1 CPN RELATING TO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY. 

181 SB34 SD1 CPN RELATING TO THE MORTGAGE RESCUE 

FRAUD PREVENTION ACT. 

182 SB714 SD1 TIA RELATING TO HIGH OCCUPANCY 

VEHICLE LANES. 

211 SB639 SD1 WTL RELATING TO PUBLIC LANDS. 

434 SB878 SD1 CPN RELATING TO PUBLICATION OF 
HEARING NOTICES. 

435 SB35 SD1 CPN RELATING TO MORTGAGES. 

436 SB777 SD1 HTH RELATING TO COMPREHENSIVE 

SEXUALITY HEALTH EDUCATION. 

437 SB62 SD1 LBR RELATING TO WORKERS' 

COMPENSATION. 

438 SB695 SD1 LBR RELATING TO WORKERS' 

COMPENSATION. 

439 SB823 SD1 LBR RELATING TO FAMILY LEAVE. 

 

 

The Senate session will convene at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
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